

Clerk's Contract and Agreement Cover Page

Year: 2010 **Legistar File ID#:** 2010-0205

Multi Year: ☐ **Amount** \$16,560.00

Contract Type: Services

Contractor's Name: Meade Electric Co., Inc

Contractor's AKA:

Execution Date: 5/19/2010

Termination Date: 12/31/2012

Renewal Date: 1/1/2011

Department: Public Works/Streets

Originating Person: Tom Martin

Contract Description: Annual Traffic Signal Maintenance 2010
2011-0140 --2011 Addendum
2012-0089 --2012 Addendum \$138/signal/month

MAYOR
Daniel J. McLaughlin
VILLAGE CLERK
David P. Maher
14700 S. Ravinia Ave.
Orland Park, IL 60462
(708) 403-6100
www.orland-park.il.us



TRUSTEES
Kathleen M. Fenton
Brad S. O'Halloran
James V. Dodge
Edward G. Schussler III
Patricia A. Gira
Carole Griffin Ruzich

VILLAGE HALL

March 15, 2012

Mr. Thomas Talbot
Meade Electric Co., Inc.
9550 W. 55th Street, Suite A
McCook, Illinois 60525

RE: Addendum 2012 Traffic Signal Maintenance

Dear Mr. Talbot:

Please attach the enclosed addendum for 2012 Traffic Signal Maintenance in the amount of One Hundred Thirty-Eight and No/100 (\$138.00) Dollars per site per month to the original agreement dated May 19, 2010

Please contact Tom Martin at 708-403-6103 or Brian Madon at 708-403-6105 with any questions or concerns related to this engagement.

The Village will be processing a purchase order for this work and will fax it to your company. It is imperative that this number on the Purchase Order be noted on all invoices, correspondence, etc. All invoices should be sent directly to the Accounts Payable Department at 14700 S. Ravinia Ave. Orland Park, IL 60462. Also, your final invoice for this contract/service should state that it is the final invoice pertaining to that Purchase Order.

For your records I am enclosing a copy of the signed addendum effective March 13, 2012. If you have any questions, please call me at 708-403-6173.

Sincerely,


Denise Domalewski
Contract Administrator

Encl:

cc: Tom Martin
Brian Madon

ADDENDUM to
Annual Traffic Signal Maintenance Contract

Dated
May 19, 2010

Amended
April 20, 2011

Between
The Village of Orland Park, Illinois ("VILLAGE") and Meade Electric, Co., Inc.
("CONTRACTOR")

RE: Extending term thru 2012

1. In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of this Addendum and the Agreement, the provisions of this Addendum shall control.
2. In **SECTION 1: THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS**, of said Agreement, the words "The Proposal dated January 27, 2012, to the extent it does not conflict with this contract" shall be added to the end of the section after "The Proposal dated December 21, 2010."
3. In **SECTION 4: TERM OF THE CONTRACT**, of said Agreement, the date "January 1, 2011" shall be stricken and replaced with "January 1, 2012." Both dates listed as "December 31, 2011" shall be stricken and replaced with "December 31, 2012."
4. All of the other terms, covenants, representations and conditions of said Agreement, not deleted or amended herein shall remain in full force and effect during the effective term of said Agreement.
5. This Addendum may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which taken together, shall constitute one and the same instrument.

This Addendum, made and entered into effective the **13th day of March, 2012**, shall be attached to and form a part of the Agreement dated May 19, 2010, amended April 20, 2011, and shall take effect upon signature below by duly authorized agents of both parties.

AGREED AND ACCEPTED

FOR: THE VILLAGE

By: 

Print Name: Paul G. Grimes

Its: Village Manager

Date: 3/14/12

FOR: THE CONTRACTOR

By: 

Print Name: Michael K. Knutson

Its: Vice President

Date: 3/14/12

Tom Martin

From: Tom Talbot [tw@meade100.com]

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 11:14 AM

To: Tom Martin

Cc: Bob Nelson

Subject: 2012 Traffic Signal Maintenance

Tom - This is to confirm our telephone conversation in which I advised you that Meade is willing to extend the traffic signal maintenance agreement for an additional year (Jan 1, 2012 - December 31, 2012) at the same rates.

Meade also is the maintenance contractor for the Illinois Dept. of Transportation and Cook County Highway Dept for 2012.

Thank You,

Tom Talbot

1/27/2012